Replies to the questions received on 14.03.2012 regarding the tender regulation LUCFI 2012/5/ERDF “Delivery of Research complex TEM+SEM-FIB (Transmission electron microscope and Dual beam FIB)”
	No.
	Question
	Reply

	1
	Would you please clarify Item 2.1.2.5 of the Contract Regulation: “a bank's letter of intent stating that the bank undertakes to issue the Advance Payment Guarantee to the Tenderer”.
Point 2 of Item 52 of the Public Procurement Law states, that the Contracting Authority may request the Tenderer to submit the Contract performance Guarantee, however, the law does not specify the issuer of such guarantee. Therefore, if a bank and an insurance company provide the same function, may the Tenderer submit the guarantee issued by an insurance company?

	We would like to draw your attention to the fact that the Advance Payment Guarantee instead of the Contract performance Guarantee has been mentioned in Item 2.1.2.5 of the Contract Regulation.
We hereby explain that the Tenderer may submit the insurance company’s letter of intent, only in the case if the above insurance company undertakes to issue the Advance Payment Guarantee to the Tenderer, stipulating unconditional repayment upon the first Contracting Authority’s request no later than in 10 day’s time following the receipt of the request.
In addition, we hereby explain that the issuer of the Guarantee shall have an experience in the issuance of at least 3 (three) similar guarantees (unconditional repayment no later than in 15 day’s time in the amount of no less than 50% of the stipulated Advance Payment Guarantee sum) during the last 3 years. At least 1 (one) of the above issued guarantees shall be in the amount equal to or exceeding the Advance Payment Guarantee sum stipulated in the present Contract.
We hereby inform you that the amendment to the Regulation incorporating also the above-mentioned updates shall be published as soon as possible. 

	2
	Would you please clarify Item 2.3 of the Annex 2 “Contract draft” of the Contract Regulation: “The Purchaser shall make a prepayment in the amount of LVL_______ (______________) or 50% of the Contract price within 30 (thirty) days from mutual signing of the Contract and receiving of the advance payment bank warranty and advance payment invoice”.

Shall the Seller submit to the Purchaser the Advance Payment Guarantee if it refuses from 50% advance payment?
	We hereby inform you that the present procurement forms part of a inter-linked procurement package of total infrastructure purchase and construction project, for which the appropriate planning of financial flow has been performed in accordance with the regulatory documents. Subject to the project requirements, the Contracting Authority shall ensure both strict control of the project implementation and corresponding financial flow. The payment schedule stipulated for the present procurement is compliant with the project plan and the stipulated schedule and shall not be amended during the current phase of the project implementation.


Replies to the questions received on 15.03.2012 regarding the tender regulation LUCFI 2012/5/ERDF “Delivery of Research complex TEM+SEM-FIB (Transmission electron microscope and Dual beam FIB)”
	No.
	Question
	Reply

	1
	Would you please clarify Item 17.1 of Part 2 of the Annex 1 “Technical specifications” of the Contract Regulation: “Sputtering of C and metals (Ag, Au, Pt and alloys) simultaneously on at least 6 samples fixed on SEM sample holder; with spinner and tilt function. In set with vacuum system”.

Would you please specify:

What is meant to sputter – Carbon (C) or Chromium (Cr)?
Is it meant to evaporate Carbon (C)?

Is the sputtering meant to be uninterrupted, without interruptions of vacuum?
What alloys is meant to sputter?

	We hereby explain that:
It is meant to sputter metals (at least Ag, Au, Pt) and Carbon (C).

Sputtering Carbon (C) is meant by evaporation of Carbon.

Sputtering of different materials is meant with interruptions of vacuum.

It is meant to sputter metal alloys, for instance Au/Pd.


